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Rivera, Maribel

From: GigiSykes [gigisy kes@nationalcrb.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 11:45 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CORRECTION

POB000052491 STATEWIDE INSURANCE GROUP
IN ERROR | ENTERED THE WRONG SUITE NUMBER. THE CORRECT ADDRESS |S:

STATEWIDE INSURANCE GROUP
8050 SW 10™ ST, #1800
PLANTATION, FL 33324
954-475-8689

ANGELO TORRES, PRESIDENT
Thank you,

Gigi Sykes
gigisykes@nationalcrb.org

"Be who you are and say what you feel, because those who mind don't matter and those who matter don't mind?"
Dr.Seuss

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message is
intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable state or federal law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-
mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-370-8025 and delete this message.
Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a
prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not
have been produced by National Credit Relief Bureau, Inc.

Disclaimer: The information contained in this email message and any attachment to this
email is not to be considered legal, financial and/or tax related advice. It is for
educational purposes only. Settlement results are examples of past performances and are
not intended to be a guarantee of any future settlement results. We recommend that each
person do their own due diligence. Any actions you may take as a direct result of your
discoveries obtained from this email message and its attachments are and will be of your
own free will.
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